From: Rajinder Samra

To: Joel Gagnon

Subject: Re: Purchase of LPC"s subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling faculty
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 5:46:08 PM

Hi Joel,

Hope all is well. | want to make sure that we are on the same page. The 10% number that |
gave is typically for the fall and spring semesters.

Here are the online only percentages for the last five semesters (the denominator contains
the total number of students at LPC):

Summer 2015: 1,089/3,366 = 32.4%

Fall 2015: 926/9,208 = 10.1%

Spring 2016: 860/8,993 = 9.6% (the 867 number | gave before was preliminary)
Summer 2016: 1,229/3,655 = 33.6%

Preliminary - Fall 2016:  909/9,068 = 10.0%

Rajinder

Rajinder Samra, M.S.

Director, Institutional Research and Planning

Chair, Institutional Planning and Effectiveness Committee
Las Positas College

E-mail: rsamra@laspositascollege.edu

From: Joel Gagnhon

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Rajinder Samra

Subject: FW: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

Hi Rajinder:

Here is the data Chris provided me about data for DE students. Itis notin a percentage form, so I'm
not sure where we were getting 10%. Is there a way to make this data more accurate, or just go
with this?

Joel

From: Christina Lee
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 3:46 PM
To: Joel Gagnon
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Subject: Fw: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

Data on 100% online LPC students from Rajinder.

Christina Lee, M.S.
Counselor/Instructor
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551-7623
Tel: 925-424-1484

Fax: 925-606-6437

For appointments, please call: 925-424-1400

From: Rajinder Samra

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Michael Schwarz; Scott Vigallon; Christina Lee; Diana Rodriguez; Barbara Morrissey

Cc: Julie Thornburg; Ginger Ripplinger; Paula Schoenecker; Brian Owyoung; Jill Oliveira; Jim Gioia;
Paula Schoenecker; Angella VenJohn; Gabriela I. Discua; Heike Gecox; Joel Gagnon; Marina Lira;
Michelle Zapata; Rafael Valle

Subject: Re: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

Hi Mike and everyone,

| was able to run the data for students taking 100% online only classes at LPC and here are the
headcounts:

Academic Year 2015-16: 1,645 (unduplicated for the year)
Summer 15: 1,089

Fall 15: 926

Spring 16: 867

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rajinder

Rajinder Samra, M.S.

Director, Institutional Research and Planning
Chair, Institutional Effectiveness Committee
Co-Chair, Integrated Planning Committee
Las Positas College

E-mail: rsamra@laspositascollege.edu
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From: Michael Schwarz

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 11:43 PM

To: Rajinder Samra; Scott Vigallon; Christina Lee; Diana Rodriguez; Barbara Morrissey

Cc: Julie Thornburg; Ginger Ripplinger; Paula Schoenecker; Brian Owyoung; Jill Oliveira; Jim Gioia;
Paula Schoenecker; Angella Venlohn; Gabriela I. Discua; Heike Gecox; Joel Gagnon; Marina Lira;
Michelle Zapata; Rafael Valle

Subject: Re: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

Rajinder,

Thank you. Others may disagree, but to me, both the grand and per-semester totals seem like
too large of a group for a pilot - at least for our first semester working with this platform.

Are you able to determine how many LPC students are exclusively enrolled online?

Thank you for your efforts here.

Best regards,
MS

From: Rajinder Samra

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 5:44 PM

To: Scott Vigallon; Christina Lee; Diana Rodriguez; Barbara Morrissey

Cc: Julie Thornburg; Ginger Ripplinger; Paula Schoenecker; Brian Owyoung; Jill Oliveira; Jim Gioia;
Paula Schoenecker; Angella VenJohn; Gabriela I. Discua; Heike Gecox; Joel Gagnon; Marina Lira;
Michael Schwarz; Michelle Zapata; Rafael Valle

Subject: Re: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

Hi everyone,

In academic year 2015-16, the preliminary data show that 4,782 students (unduplicated for
the year) took at least one 100% online class at LPC. Here are the numbers by semesters:
Summer 2015: 1,492

Fall 2015: 2,408

Spring 2016: 2,488

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

From: Scott Vigallon

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Christina Lee; Diana Rodriguez; Barbara Morrissey; Rajinder Samra

Cc: Julie Thornburg; Ginger Ripplinger; Paula Schoenecker; Brian Owyoung; Jill Oliveira; Jim Gioia;
Paula Schoenecker; Angella VenJohn; Gabriela I. Discua; Heike Gecox; Joel Gagnon; Marina Lira;
Michael Schwarz; Michelle Zapata; Rafael Valle

Subject: RE: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling
faculty

This is great news! Congrats on the decision to use Cranium Café for our online students. During
2015-16, we had a total enrollment of 7,903 students in classes delivered 100% online. However, |
do not have access to the figure for unduplicated students. Perhaps Rajinder can get you that figure.
I am including him on this reply.

Here’s what | have for the past 5 years. I've included DE hybrid courses (51% or more online) if you
are interested. | did not include non-DE hybrids (less than 51% online).

Scott

I N Ml il
Online course 188 188 198 224 256
sections (100%
online)

Enrimt (duplicated) 6233 6335 6475 7316 7903
for online course
sections

Hybrid course 31 41 48 41 44
sections (DE)

Enrlmt (duplicated) 681 745 813 894 904
for hybrid sections
(DE)

Subject: Purchase of LPC's subscription for Cranium Cafe and webcameras for all counseling faculty

Hello,

The counseling faculty had a live demonstration of the Cranium Cafe this afternoon and were
very impressed. Based on the demo, we have a consensus; we strongly endorse using
Cranium Cafe to counsel online students.

Please see below regarding how to purchase our subscription under OEl. | believe it will be
around $36K/year based on our overall FTES (full time equivalent students) + the initial set up
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fee of S1K.

We anticipate a pilot program in fall 2016 for DE students only. If you want to pilot it for only
DE students for the first year (2016-17) then the total cost may be lower. Definition of DE
student: A LPC student who is enrolled in at least one DE course (100% online).

Scott: Do you have an estimated number of DE students per year (based on the definition
above)?

Diana/Barbara: Who is authorized to purchase our LPC subscription?

Information regarding Purchasing:
If you are interested in purchasing please note that as a California Community College you can
purchase under the OEI Contract. Please identify someone authorized to purchase your CC

subscription, email Jessica Hurtado <jhurtado@ccconlineed.org>; and she will connect them with
Tracy Gorham.

Tracy is the CEO of Cranium Café and will be your contact for implementation of Cranium Café.
Tracy Gorham

801-634-6898

tracy@craniumcafe.com

Next steps:

1. Purchase webcams for all the counseling faculty (at least 15--including the new counseling
faculty). Gabby and Marina already have theirs so we can order the same model for the rest of

us,

2. ldentify a Counselor Lead to work with Cranium Cafe (I'd be willing to do this if nobody else
wants to);

3. Get "play" accounts from Cranium Cafe, so that we can "talk/share" with each other;

4. All counseling faculty receive initial and continuous training so that we can all use Cranium
Cafe;

5. Identify what hours we will provide online counseling appointments for DE students and with
how many counselors for the Fall 2016 pilot program;

6. Since Cranium Cafe can be integrated with SARS, work with ITS and Cranium Cafe
on identifying one central door (with lobby) on webpage so that online students can sign in
(before we have the soft launch in fall 2016).
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Let me know if I missed anything.

Thank you!

Christina Lee, M.S.
Counselor/Instructor
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551-7623
Tel: 925-424-1484

Fax: 925-606-6437

For appointments, please call: 925-424-1400



